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Tesson Mill, St. Peter,s Valley

I hope you will accept my apologies for not replying to your
letter of 25th May 1990, regarding Tesson Mill. I am afraid I have
been overwhelmed by queries regarding listed buildings.

I think it would be valuable if we could meet on site, and if
possible visit the building. It might be useful also for

I o attend.

I should like then to refer the issue to Jersey Building Heritage,
the I.D.C. Sub-Committee charged with looking after issues of
conservation.

I am sure you are aware that the mill should be regarded as an
important ‘element of the industrial archaelogy heritage of the
island, and we would be searching for a constructive and realistic
solution to the problems of conserving it.

Yours sincerely,

Architect/Urban Design
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WET MEADOWS WETLANDS OF NATURE CONSERVATION VALUE

First of all, many thanks for finding time to come to the meeting on
Tuesday, and for your helpful comments both during it and afterwards.

You told me on the phone yesterday about the increase in grants for
drainage improvement and asked for more information about wet meadow
sites of particular value for nature conservation. I have attached a
list of sites (by parish, and with field numbers) which are likely to
be put forward for SSI designation. Your assistance in helping to
protect these sites from adverse effects of drainage would be very
much welcomed and this seems an ideal opportunity to begin the in-
formal lisison and consultation process we all spoke about on Tuesday.
We can provide more detailed information about these sites if, and
when you need it. If you contact -r myself we will do
all we can to help.

These sites are the most important ones, but by separating them out

we would not wish it to be thought that other meadow areas are of no
value at all. There are a number of sites of lesser significance
which nevertheless do have value and where we would welcome the
opportunity for informal consultation. In addition there is the diffi-
cult question of fields surrounding the proposed SSI's whose drainage
would have an indirect effect on the SSI sites themselves because they
are hydrologically related.

It is a rather longer task to sort these out and identify the field
numbers, so could I leave it that we will contact you separately about
these, at which time we can discuss the best way to deal with them? In
the meantime you have the priority ones for immediate reference.

Please let us know if you have any queries on the list.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Adviser

Planning Office
South Hill

St Helier

Jersey

Channel Islands
Telephone 0534 78111
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WET MEADOWS AND OTHER WETLAND SITES

The following sites have been identified as being of SSI quality:-
St. Ouen

Field No. (Site code in Wet Meadows Survey)

- (St. Ouen's pond area)

696 (9a)
1558 (15a + e)
St. Peter
2 (St. Ouen's pond area)
5 (15g)
6 (15¢)
T (1507
8 (15f)
© 10 (15d)
615 (26g)
616 (26g)
617 (26g)
St. Clement
o7 (201)
29 (200
63 * . (204, e, h)
723 (part) . - (20m)

(* although of very high value it may not be wise for this to be
designated due to the probability of adverse reaction from the
landowner. Careful consultation and negotiation will be required
in this case.)

Grouville
213 (zha)
Elh <2h0)
gg? ; ‘ Grouville marsh ¥
259 . (2lb)
236 (2hd)
723 (20m)

T2k - (20v) ;
- - Grouville marsh - no field boundary

(* subject to boundary confirmation)

Planning Office
South Hili

St Helier

Jersey
Channelislands
Telephone 0534 78111
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6/8/11 . 22nd Cctober 1981

Thank you for your letter concerning the St. Peter's

Parish Treasure Survey, I would certainly be willing to

help you compile your list although I am afraid I cannot
commit mycelf to attending meetings, etc,, on any regular
basis. As you can probably appreciate, I find myself already
heavily committed to voluntary organisations at hours outside
the normal working day. However I can certainly note items
which I think should be included in your Treasure's Survey and
let you know of their existence. Likewise ﬁ
who is responsible for day-fo-day maintenance in Les Mielles
can also record items and they can be passed on to you.

Should you wish to talk over any aspect of vour svrvey, you

may find it useful to meet either H‘or me at the
Information Centre, Les Mielles, at some appropriate time.

We can be contacted on the phone (83140) or at the Centre at
various times. I am away on leave next week and it may be best
to leave things in abeyance until I return at the beginning of
November, In the meantime I will endeavour to note items of
value in St. Peter.

Yours sincerely,

Conservation Ufficer





